Royse, Kristen

. |
From: Simonton, Monica
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 9:16 AM
To: Rouse, Kristen
Subject: WILLIAMS / WILLIAMSON 050425 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT
Importance: High
Good Morning Kristen

Unfortunately, I will still need a waiver to the GSA rate from Commissioner's court for the lodging rate charg
on 5/3/25. The variance to the GSA rate is $122.66 for each room/traveler or $245.32 total.

Kindest Regards,

Accounts Payable Auditor | Fort Bend County Auditor’s Office
301 Jackson | Richmond, TX 77469
281-344-3974

Confidentiality Statement:

The information in this email may be confidential, and is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you are not the intended
recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if
any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this

email from your system



Rouse, Kristen

—
From: Williams, Larry

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 9:05 AM

To: Rouse, Kristen

Cc: Carl, Matthew

Subject: Anniston AL Extradition

Kristen,

On 05/02/25 while waiting for our return flight in Birmingham AL airport during our extradition, our prisoner
was transported by Birmingham EMS to a local hospital ER, where we spent 11 hours until he was

discharged. While I accompanied the prisoner in the ambulance to the ER, Roger rented a vehicle at the airport
and met us at the ER.

The prisoner remained in our custody, and after he was discharged on 05/03/25, we booked him into a cal
jail. There were no hotel rooms available at the government rate within 1.5 hours of Birmingham due to: the
local colleges conducting graduation ceremonies, so we had no other option than to rent rooms at normal rates
in order to get several hours of sleep before our 12 hour return drive to Houston. We drove overnight back to
Houston IAH airport in the rental vehicle and arrived on 5/4/25. The rental car company advised there would
be an extra charge incurred for returning the rental vehicle at IAH airport.

Lt. Carl was advised of all details during this process.
Also, while we were at the hospital with our prisoner, our return flights were cancelled due to weather.
All charges incurred during this extradition were unavoidable due to extremely extenuating circumstances.

Thanks,
Larry Williams

Investigator L. Williams
Fort Bend County Sheriff's Office
Criminal Investigation Division
Fugitive Apprehension Unit

1410 Richmond Pky.
Richmond, TX 77469
Office: 281-341-4770
Fax: 281-341-4775



